
Merseyside Police are making a representation against the application for a premises licence at 

92-100 Wargrave Road, Newton Le Willows, WA12 9RJ. 

 

The attached additional conditions are deemed appropriate and proportionate.  Merseyside 

Police seek the conditions outlined below to ensure the promotion of all the licensing objectives.  

 

Merseyside Police have also agreed a change in the alcohol hours from 0700-2300 to 0800-

2300hrs daily to fall in line with the framework set out in the St Helens Statement of Licensing 

Policy. 

 

Please note that the applicant has agreed with the change in alcohol hours and addition of these 

conditions to form part of the licence when granted as per attached correspondence. 

 
From: Douglas Licensing   
Sent: 10 July 2023 18:28 
To: erestltd  
Cc: Perigo Neil Andrew <Neil.Perigo@merseyside.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premier Wargrave 
 
Thank you Bahee.  
 
We shall abide by the hours requested by the police. 
 
Neil, we accept your conditions. 
 
Paul 

Paul Douglas  
Douglas Licensing NW 
07732 912546 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
 
From: Douglas Licensing   
Date: 07/07/2023 17:51 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Thambi Rajes   
Subject: Fwd: Premier Wargrave  
 
Bahee, 
 
This is the email from the police, please read carefully. If we don’t accept any of them it will go to a 
hearing as I have explained. Let me know your decision by Monday.  
 
Best wishes, 
 
Paul 

Paul Douglas  
Douglas Licensing NW 

 
 



From: Perigo Neil Andrew <Neil.Perigo@merseyside.police.uk> 
Date: 7 July 2023 at 15:22:20 BST 
To: Douglas Licensing  
Subject: Premier Wargrave 

  
Afternoon Paul, 
  
As you are aware I am dealing with the premises licence application for Premier Wargrave, 92-100 
Wargrave Road, WA12 9RJ on behalf of Merseyside Police.  I have taken note of the application and 
would request that the following changes to licensable hours and the addition of the below 
conditions are considered.  If you are in agreement with the below could you please respond via 
email and I will liaise with St Helens Council.  Any queries or concerns please give me a call on the 
below number/s. 
  
Supply of Alcohol Standard Times – 0700hrs to 2300hrs daily.   The hour of 0700hrs as requested 
falls outside of the framework set out in the St Helens Statement of Licensing Policy.  With that 
regard we would ask that the requested hours be adjusted to fit the framework hours of 0800hrs to 
2300hrs daily.   
  
We would also request that the below conditions are considered for inclusion on the licence –  
  

- CCTV shall be installed at the Premises in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing 

clear, good quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all entrances and 

exits to the premises, all areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs and all other areas 

where licensable activity takes place. Equipment shall be maintained in good working order and 

checked on a regular basis to ensure it displays the correct time and date. The system shall 

record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open to the public. The recordings shall 

be retained for a period of 31 days and made available to any authorised officer on reasonable 

request for evidential purposes, in accordance with the Data Protection Legislation. The recording 

equipment shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the Premises Licence 

Holder or other responsible named individual. There shall be sufficient members of trained staff 

available to be able to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at the 

reasonable request of an authorised officer. 
  

- All staff shall be fully trained to perform their role. They shall also be trained in the contents of 

the premises licence including times of operation, licensable activities and all conditions. Training 

shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the request at all 

reasonable times by an authorised officer from a relevant responsible authority and/or Police 

Officer. The records will be retained for at least 12 months. 

 

- An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or anti-social 

nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, 

the action taken and details of the person responsible for the management of the premises at the 

time of the incident. The incident book shall be available for inspection at all reasonable times by 

an authorised officer of relevant responsible authority and/or Police Officer. The records will be 

retained for at least 12 months. 
  

- A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted, implemented and advertised within the premises, 

whereby an accepted form of photographic identification must be requested before any alcohol 



is sold to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. The only means of identification 

would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence, passport or military 

ID. 

 

All refusals of sale must be documented into a book / log, to be monitored by the Designated 

Premises Supervisor and made available to an authorised officer of the relevant responsible 

authority and/or Police Officer. 

  

- All spirits will be kept behind the counter. 

  

- All staff selling alcohol will be authorised in writing and a record of the authorisation will be 

kept in the shop available for inspection by authorised persons.  

  

  

Kind Regards 

  

Neil 
 




